

Orange Coast College Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, March 8, 2023, | 3:03 – 4:35 p.m. | Student Union 214

Voting Members: Lori Cassidy, Marley Cervantes, Alissa Duong, Jamie Hitchings, Fred Judd, Michael Lannom (Vice Chair), Tabitha Liang, Dan Matulis, Meredith Montagne, Lori Pullman (Chair), Melissa Rosado, Guido Sendowsky, Manoj Wickremesinghe

Non-Voting Members in Attendance: Leeann Hiranandani, Nicole Ichiki, Elizabeth Page

Guest: Barbara Cooper, Anna Hanlon, Jeanette Grimm

1. Preliminary Matters

1.1 Call to Order

Lori Pullman called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m.

1.2 Approval of the Agenda

Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carried unanimously.

1.3 Approval of the Minutes

Curriculum Committee Minutes 2/22/2023

Motion to Approve/Second: Lori Cassidy / Melissa Rosado. The motion carried unanimously.

2. General Discussion

2.1 Distance Education Addendum

Barbara Cooper presented on regulations on what make a course distance education versus correspondence. She presented the DE Addendum Rubric draft, DE Addendum Language draft and Types of Instruction document. An emphasis was made for regular and substantive contact and that an instructor must use more than one method. The terminology is currently being examined.

Motion to endorse the updated DE Rubric and DE Addendum language after all feedback has been incorporated. Approve/Second: Lori Cassidy/Michael Lannom. The motion carried unanimously.

2.2 ISLO, GE SLO

Anna Hanlon presented on the Institutional Student Learning Outcomes and General Education Student Learning Outcome. She provided a history of the definitions. There was a discussion about what the end of the college experience means. The GE SLOs were discussed in reference to Fred Judd's question about mapping ISLOs to GE SLOs. Anna has created a draft to align the ISLOs to GE SLOs. The information will be review by the Curriculum Committee and brought back to the 3/22 voting meeting.

2.3 Articulation update

Manoj Wickremesinghe is still awaiting IGETC and CSU breadth approvals.

2.4 Curriculum Specialist update

Elizabeth Page welcomed Nicole Ichiki. They are currently working on the catalog.

3. Consent Items: All Divisions

3.1 Consent

Effective term Fall 2023

- 1. ARLN A139 Flight Attendant Qualifications and Opportunities Assignments, Text
- 2. ART A111 Color and Design: Three-Dimensional Material Fee, Text
- 3. ART A141 Sculpture 1 Material Fee, Text
- 4. ART A150 Ceramics 1 Material Fee
- 5. ART A151 Ceramics 2 Material Fee
- 6. ART A152 Intermediate Ceramic Design Material Fee
- 7. ART A153 Ceramics and its Narrative Material Fee
- 8. ART A241 Sculpture 2 Material Fee, Text
- 9. CDE A264 Understanding Child Abuse and Trauma Text
- CVT A130 Introduction to Invasive Cardiology Justification, Assigned discipline, CSLOs, Content, InstructionalTech, Assignments, Meth of Eval, Text
- 11. CVT A260 Cerebrovascular and Peripheral Ultrasound Catalog description, Justification, Assigned discipline, CSLOs, Content, Assignments, Methods of Eval, Text
- 12. EC A291 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 13. EC A292 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 14. EC A293 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 15. EC A294 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 16. EC A295 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 17. ENGR A180 Engineering Graphics Prerequisite: Adding assessment option
- 18. FILM A117 One-Hour Drama Writing for Television Adding DE addendum
- 19. HMDV A291 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 20. HMDV A292 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 21. HMDV A293 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 22. HMDV A294 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 23. HMDV A295 Dir Study Course Retirement
- 24. MACH A148 Advanced Multi Axis Programming & Machining Material Fee
- 25. MACH A148 Advanced Multi Axis Programming & Machining Adding DE addendum
- 26. MRSC A119 Ocean Conservation and Community Science Adding DE addendum
- 27. PSG A165 Polysomnography Clinical 1 Prerequisite: Remove ALH A115, Corequisite: Remove PSG A170
- 28. PSG A250 Polysomnography Record Review Catalog description, Assigned discipline, Remove material fee, CSLOs, Objectives, Instructional tech, Assignments, Methods of Eval, Text
- 29. PSG A250 Polysomnography Record Review Prerequisite: Remove PSG A160, PSG A165
- 30. Polysomnography AS Remove PSG A100 and PSG A270; Units 63.5 to 64

 Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Tabitha Liang. The motion carried unanimously.

4. Adjournment

Lori Pullman adjourned the meeting at 4:35 p.m.

In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and SB 751, minutes of the OCC Curriculum Committee record the votes of all committee members as follows: (1) Members recorded as absent are presumed not to have voted; (2) the names of members voting in the minority or abstaining are recorded; (3) all other members are presumed to have voted in the majority.